CITY OF CHARLESTON ¢
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Mary Beth Hoover Streets and Traffic Committee, Chair
28 A Ruffner Avenue Ordinance and Rules Committee

Charleston, WV 25311 Planning Committee
Telephone: 304.543-4082
E-mail: hoovermb74@hotmail.com

TO: Streets and Traffic Committee
FROM: Mary Beth Hoover, Chair

RE: Committee Meeting

DATE: October 18, 2018

There will be a Committee meeting of Streets and Traffic on Tuesday, October 23, 2018 at 5:30 p.m., in the
A/V Conference Room, City Hall, Room 308.

The agenda will be as follows:
New Business

1. Bill No. 7795 — A Bill to establish a No Parking Tow-Away zone on the easterly side of 27th Street,
W. from the intersection of Fifth Avenue to a point 122 feet to the north

2. Bill No. 7796 - A Bill to repeal Bill Number 7788, that established a No Parking Tow-Away zone on
the north side of Indiana Avenue from the intersection of Washington Street, W. to a point 146 feet
to the east and to re-establish two parking spaces on the north side of Indiana Avenue beginning at
the intersection of Washington Street West offering metered parking with a one hour limit, and
establishing a 40 foot No Parking Tow-Away zone on the north side of Indiana Avenue from the
western border of the Capitol Business Interiors property proceeding east.

3. Discussion: Michigan Avenue
Old Business

Adjournment
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